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TO:  Pipefitters Local 636 Retiree Insurance Fund Pre-Medicare Covered Persons 
 
FROM:   The Board of Trustees of the Pipefitters Local 636 Retiree Insurance Fund 
 
RE: Summary of Material Modification -  KEEP WITH YOUR SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTION 
 
DATE:  July 2024 
 
 
Please read this Notice carefully as it contains important information about changes to the Pipefitters Local 636 
Retiree Insurance Fund Plan document (the Plan). This Notice should be read carefully and attached to your 
Pipefitters Local 636 Retiree Insurance Fund Summary Plan Document (SPD). Please contact the Fund Office if 
you have any questions about the changes described in this Notice.  
 
Bariatric Surgery Coverage Pre-Medicare Covered Persons 
 
You recently received notice that bariatric surgeries performed on or after October 1, 2023, will be covered the 
same as other surgeries under the Plan. Please be advised that covered bariatric surgery is limited to once 
per lifetime. 
 
 

PLEASE CALL THE FUND OFFICE IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THE 
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE.  
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